Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 12:00 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: 1545658872SG / SDP9896R(TP) & SFR338K on 07/02/2019

Dear Mr. Chan,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly be informed that the third party workshop confirmed that there is no survey done and the claim is closed at their
end.

As such, we will proceed to cancel the case as we have not done any survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chanl@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 4:15 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: 15456588725G / SDP9896R(TP) & SFR338K on 07/02/2019

Good day Khanchna,

We refer to claim in subject matter, kindly advise claim status and whether survey is done.
As this is a review seeking for claim closure, appreciate your advice if there is opportunity to do so.

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1678
KianMeng.Chan1@aig.com | www.aig.sg




